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UNITED STATES DISTRICTCOURT10NOV29 AM II: 13
for the PORTl.ANtJ, OREGON

District ofOregon

ARREST WARRANT

United States ofAmerica
v.

MOHAMED OSMAN MOHAMUD

Defendant

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

)
)
)
)
)

Case No. '10-MJ-497

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name ofperson to be arrested) MOHAMED OSMAN MOHAMUD

who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

a Indictment a Superseding Indictment a Information a Superseding Information if Complaint

a Probation Violation Petition a Supervised Release Violation Petition LlViolation Notice a Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

Attempted Use of a Weapon of Mass Destruction, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2332a(a)(2)(A)

Date: 11/26/2010

City and state:

This warrant was received on (date) "t:xDI,o
at (city andstate) Po""d.~ , c),c.,.,j'"

Date: '\ '"j)q "0

, and the person was arrested on (date) \\ 1]19 OQ

. ,.
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